
Bottorff, Thomas E
6/14/2011 9:11:13 AM
'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Frank Lindh (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Check In With Tom

Yes; how about 11 am? 
Tom

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 7:16 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Cc: Frank Lindh
Subject: Fwd: Check In With Tom

Tom, do you happen to have any time between 11 and 1:30ish today for me and Frank to come 
over and talk about the Panel recommendations?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lindh, Frank" <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: June 14, 2011 7:06:20 AM PDT
To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Check In With Tom

Yes, how about right after your post-Commission meeting?

We're heading to North Carolina tomorrow for me niece's wedding this 
weekend.

On Jun 14, 2011, at 7:00 AM, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.claiion@cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote:

Want to go over to PG&E today or tomorrow to talk about the 
Panel recommendations?
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